From: Laura Mounce

To: Rachel Vickers
Cc: Nathan Knott
Subject: Re: Building Height Confirmation for 06SPR-23
Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 5:50:19 PM
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Hi Rachel,

Thanks for reaching out. I haven’t received notice of the SPR number yet, but am assuming
this is regarding our Reed Rd. Project in La Pine.

The site plan height reference of 45 feet indicates the maximum building height allowed per
the City ordinance. I can confirm that our proposed structures are 12 feet.

I’1ll be out of cell range for the rest of this week. If you have any other questions, please reach
out to Nathan Knott (copied here) for a prompt response. I’ll be back to work October 2.

Thanks,

Laura Mounce
605-786-4488
Knottworks Construction
PO Box 197

Otis, Oregon 97368

CCB 184887

On Sep 18, 2023, at 10:26 AM, Rachel Vickers <rvickers@lapineoregon.gov>
wrote:

Hi Laura,

| am reviewing the application materials for 06SPR-23 for completeness, and | have one
clarifying question.

In two areas of the submitted burden of proof, the applicant indicated there will be a
maximum building height of 12 feet, however in one other area it is indicated that 45
feet will be the maximum building height. Would you be able to confirm if 12 feet or 45
feet is the correct proposed maximum height?
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MAX HEIGHT: 45-0"




The submitted elevations for the proposed units shows a fidge NeIGhLGI2 féatind an eave height of &
foet. The maximum building height requirement is met.




Sec. 15.22.400. - Development standards.
B. Development Standards

Standard CMX Required | Project Provided
No minimum lot width

Minimum lot width None reqLiFarnt

Minimum setbacks. - .

- Front or street-side yard 20 feet 24 feet

10 feet; None 10 feet; no

;Side yard for townhomes | townhomes proposed
- Rear yard 10 feet 20 feet

60% or
Maximum lot coverage 103,680 square | 39,230 square feet

feet
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Rachel Vickers
Associate Planner

rvickers@lapineoregon gov
City Hal: (541) 536-1432 Opt 9
cell: (541) 2805680

La Pine City Hall

16345 Sixth St. La Pine, OR97739

ity Hall Hours: Monday—Thursday, 8:00am—5:30pm
www lapineoregon gov





From Page 2 of Burden of Proof

Thanks!



